



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

December 9, 2022

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	220454
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
TRANSPORTATION	-L
WAYS & MEANS	

Subject: Authorize a Traffic Signal Agreement with 2695 Commercial, LLC to Perform Traffic Signal Operation and Maintenance Services for Traffic Signal #225 Located at the Intersection of Calkins Road and Fair Avenue in the Town of Henrietta

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize a Traffic Signal Agreement with 2695 Commercial, LLC for Monroe County to perform traffic signal operation and maintenance services for Traffic Signal #225, located at the intersection of Calkins Road and Fair Avenue in the Town of Henrietta, for an estimated annual amount of \$1,175, with escalations to be limited to an amount equal to the increase in the previous year's Consumer Price Index (U.S. City Average CPI-U from the Bureau of Labor Statistics).

Calkins Road is a Monroe County public road. Fair Avenue, a Town of Henrietta public road, primarily serves the private development lots for 2695 Commercial, LLC, which intersects with Calkins Road at a new traffic signal that will be operated and maintained by the Monroe County Department of Transportation.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute a Traffic Signal Agreement, and any amendments thereto, with 2695 Commercial, LLC for Monroe County to perform traffic signal operation and maintenance services to traffic signal #225 located at the intersection of Calkins Road and Fair Avenue in the Town of Henrietta, for an estimated annual amount of \$1,175, with escalations to be limited to an amount equal to the increase in the previous year's Consumer Price Index (U.S. City Average CPI-U from the Bureau of Labor Statistics).

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This agreement is revenue generating and no additional County support is required in the current Monroe County Budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive